From: Suzanne W Sanford

To: HTP Exhibits
Subject: Proposed Tollway
Date: Sunday, April 02, 2017 12:57:54 PM

To Whom it may concern:

| sincerely object to your proposal to build a limited access tollway road in part west
of Wilsonville and through French Prairie Rural Reserve. The apparent proposed route
is from I-5 at Woodland WA to I-5 south of Donald via Cornelius Pass and through
prime farmland.

The state cannot afford to lose any prime farmland.
Sincerely,

Suzanne and Jim Sanford

SUZANNE WUEPPER SANFORD, CLTC

Financial Adviser offering investment advisory services through Eagle

Strategies LLC, a Registered Investment Adviser

Registered Representative offering securities through NYLIFE

Securities LLC

(member FINRA/SIPC), A Licensed Insurance Agency

Agent, New York Life Insurance Company

8336 SW Mariners Drive

Wilsonville OR 97070

Office: 503-694-6255

Cell: (503) 522-8251

swuepper@ft.newyorklife.com
SuzanneWuepperSanford.nylagents.com

If you do not wish to receive email communications from New York Life, please reply to

this email, using the words "Opt out" in the subject line. Please copy

email optout@newyorklife.com New York Life Insurance Co., 51 Madison Ave., New York,
NY 10010


mailto:HTP.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov
mailto:swuepper@ft.newyorklife.com
http://www.suzannewueppersanford.nylagents.com/
mailto:email_optout@newyorklife.com

